Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

From: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, September 13, 2017 2:52 PM
To: Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Gore, John (CRT)
Cc: Raman, Sujit (ODAG)

Subject: DAG QFRs re Election Integrity Commission
John & Rachael:

Thanks,

Bob

HOUSE

(MAX — Kilmer 10) In May 2017, President Trump issued an executive order that established the
Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity.

a. What role did the Attorney General and/or the Deputy Attorney General have advising on the
creation of this Commission or the drafting of this Executive Order?

(b) (5)

b. Will the Department commit to not spending any of its resources on the operation of the
Commission, including but not limited to, providing facilities or office space, funding for staff
or facilities, travel expenses, or other costs associated with the commission?

SENATE

(MAX — Leahy 12) The President’s May 11, 2017, Executive Order created a Presidential Advisory
Commission on Election Integritv. Rather than protecting the right to vote in this country this
commission seems directed at finding cases of voter fraud and impersonation which are very rare and
much less common than voter disenfranchisement through strict voter ID laws.
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a. What role did you and other Justice Department employees play in writing the May 11 Executive
Order?

b. Were career attorneys in the Civil Rights Division consulted? If not, why?
®) (5)

c. The Execuative Order says the commission “shall have staff to provide support for its
functions.” Has the Justice Department provided any staff to work full- or part-time for the
commission?

d. Will the commission need congressional appropriations and if so how much has the
administration sought in funding, whether at DOJ or elsewhere in the executive branch?

e. How much has been spent so far on the commission and what is its expected budget?
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Treene, Eric (CRT)

From: Treene, Eric (CRT)

Sent: Wednesday, August 23, 2017 3:15 PM
To: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

Cc: Gore, John (CRT); Moossy, Robert (CRT)
Subject: RE: Assistance with QFRs

Eric

From: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

Sent: Tuesday, August 22, 2017 9:44 AM
To: Gore, John (CRT)
Robert (CRT) (DG
Subject: Assistance with QFRs

: Treene, Eric (CRT)([(DIE] ; Moossy,

2. (MAX —Coons 12) The FBI reported that hate crimes targeting Muslims increased by 67% in
2015. What resources has the Department of Justice relied upon to address rapid, documented
increases in crimes?
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Leahy 12(d)

The President’'s May 11, 2017, Executive Order created a Presidential
Advisory Commission on Election Integrity. Rather than protecting the right
to vote in this country this commission seems directed at finding cases of
voter fraud and impersonation which are very rare and much less common
than voter disenfranchisement through strict voter ID laws.

Will the commission need congressional appropriations and if so how
much has the administration sought in funding, whether at DOJ or
elsewhere in the executive branch?

Leahy 12(e)

How much has been spent so far on the commission and what is its expected
budget?

Shelby 2(a)

Thanks,

Sujit
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Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

From: Troester, Robert J. (ODAG)

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 9:08 AM

To: Raman, Sujit (ODAG)

Subject: RE: URGENT: DAG QFRs from 6/13/17 House and Senate Appropriations Hearing

Also, the following Senate questions relate to the same EO. GXS)

o Page 23

In the time since you submitted your responses to my questions on voting rights, President Trump has
established a Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity. The Administration claims the
purpose of this Commission is “to promote fair and honest Federal elections.™ The Department also
released a Fiscal Year 2018 Budget and Performance Summary. The “FY 2018 Strategy” for the Cvil
Rights Division states the following with respect to voting rights: “The Department will continue to
protect voting rights through efforts to detect and mvestigate voting practices that violate federal laws.
through affirmative litigation to enjoin such practices. and through the monitoring of elections all
throughout the country each year.™ The FY 2018 Strategy makes no reference to mvestigating
allegations of voter suppression or to ensuring that all of those eligible to vote are not disenfranchised.

1. Were you consulted by President Trump or anyone in the Trump Administration about the
establishment of the Presidential Advisory Commission on Election Integrity?

Page 28-20 I

Voting Rights

The President’s May 11, 2017 Executive Order created a Presidential Advisory Commission on

Election Integnity. Rather than protecting the right to vote in this country this commission seems

directed at finding cases of voter fraud and impersonation which are very rare and much less common

than voter disenfranchisement through strict voter 1D laws.

1. What role did vou and other Justice Department emplovees play in writing the Mav 11 Executive
Order?

(b) (5)

2. Were career attorneys in the Civil Rights Division consulted? If not. why?
®) 5)
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Readler, Chad A. (CIV)

From: Readler, Chad A. (CIV)

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2017 8:50 AM

To: Hunt, Jody (OAG); Tucker, Rachael (OAG); Brand, Rachel (OASG); Panuccio, Jesse
(OASG)

Subject: OAG Agenda

Here's the agenda I’'m proposing for today’s meeting with the AG, which Civil is excited to host. [§

(b) (5)

Chad A. Readler
Acting Assistant Attorney General, Civil Division
U.S. Department of Justice
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White House Press Office

From: White House Press Office

Sent: Tuesday, August 1, 2017 4:49 PM

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG)

Subject: Press Briefing by Press Secretary Sarah Sanders, 8/1/2017, #4

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Release August 1, 2017

PRESS BRIEFING
BY PRESS SECRETARY SARAH SANDERS

James S. Brady Press Briefing Room

2226 P.M. EDT
MS. SANDERS: All smiles, all the time. Good afternocon.
Q Good afternoon.
MS. SANDERS: Somebody is polite out there. (Laughter.)

In about an hour, the President will join Small Business
Administrator Linda McMahon and his daughter Ivanka for a special
event highlighting the role small businesses play as major drivers o
our economy. Around 58 million people are employed by small
businesses around the country, accounting for nearly half of the
United States employment. That’s 58 million individuals whose
families count on small businesses to keep food on the table, send
their children to college, or save for the future.

And that’s why we have an entire agency led by an incredibly
successful businesswoman, dedicated specifically to promoting small
businesses. During the last administration, small business found
themselves under assault from a federal government that seemed
determined to keep piling on regulations and compliance requirements
until it became impossible to keep their doors open.

Cbamacare’ s mandate saddled many with healthcare costs they
simply couldn’t afford, and every year these business owners see new
additions to the tax code that force them to spend additional time
and monev to file. The President is committed to endinag these anti-
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growth policies and unleashing the Bmerican economy. We will
continue to work with Congress to repeal Obamacare’s oppressive
mandates. And along with our partners in Congress, we will deliver
bold tax reform that provides relief for middle-income individuals,
more competitive model for businesses, and a simplification for
everyone.

And we will continue the President’s ambitious plans to
eliminate unnecessary regulations which disproportionately affect
small businesses. We look forward to hearing from the small
businesses this afternoon about how the Trump administration can
continue to be an advocate for them.

And with that, we’ll keep it short today, and I’11l take your
guestions now.

Alex.

Q I wanted to ask about a comment Senator Lindsay Graham mad
this morning. He said it was wrong that there’s no good military
option regarding North Korea. He said there’s a military option to
destroy North Rorea’'s program and North Korea itself. Would the
White House be supportive of that option?

MS. SANDERS: I'm sorry?

Q Would the White House be supportive of that option to
destroy North Rorea’s program and North Korea itself?

(Phone interruption.)

MS. SANDERS: Is somebody lost? Are those directions? Sorry,
just keep hearing somebody’s phone talking or something. Yeah, it’s
very distracting.

Q Lindsay Graham said that the only military option against
North Rorea is to destroy North Rorea's program and North Rorea
itself.

MS. SANDERS: Look, the President obviously has been very
outspoken about how he feels about North Korea. We're weighing all
options, keeping all options on the table. B2And as we’ve said many
times before, we’re not going to broadcast what we’re going to do
until that happens.

0 (Inaudible) option?

MS. SANDERS: I'm sorry?

R So destroying the country like Lindsay Graham says 1s an
option?

MS. SENDERS: Look, that’s not what I'm saying. What I'm sayin
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is the President has been very outspoken about the need to stop Nort
Rorea. We’wve been very focused on stopping the nuclear program,
stopping the missiles, stopping the aggression. That still continue
to be the focus, and we’re keeping those —- all options on the table
in order to do that.

Q Sarah, according to the Washington Post, the President
tried to change the narrative of what went down in Don Jr.’s meeting
with the Russian lawyer. Can you address that story and tell us, di
the President really try to do that?

MS. SANDERS: Look, the statement that Don Jr. issued is true.
There’s no inaccuracy in the statement. The President weighed in as
any father would, based on the limited information that he had. Thi
is all discussion, frankly, of no consequence. There was no follow-
up. It was disclosed to the proper parties, which is how the New
York Times found out about it to begin with.

The Democrats want to continue to use this as a PR stunt and ar
doing everything they can to keep this story alive and in the papers

every single day. The President, the American people -- they voted
BAmerica first, not Russia first, and that’s the focus of our
administration.

John.

Q Can you clarify the degree to which the President weighed
in?

MS. SANDERS: He certainly didn’t dictate, but he —— like I

said, he weighed in, offered suggestion like any father would do.
Q Did he not know what the intelligence was —-
MS. SANDERS: Steven.

Q I want to follow up on that. Was he aware at the time tha
Don Jr. had had a meeting that was based on the pretext that he woul
be promised information that was negative about Hillary Clinton when
he suggested that the statement only say that the meeting was
primarily about Russian adoption policy?

MS. SANDERS: Like I said, the statement that was issued was
true, and there were no inaccuracies in the statement.

I think what the bigger guestion is ——- everybody wants to try
and make this some story about "misleading.™ The only thing I see
misleading is a year’'s worth of stories that have been fueling a
false narrative about this Russia collusion, and a phony scandal
based on anonymous sources.

And I think that is —- if we’re going to talk about misleading,
that’s that only thing misleading I see in this entire process. You
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refer you to the actual parties involved, which aren’t the White
House.

Q To follow up, does it disturb you that the Press Secretary
for the President of the United States -- you just gave this
incredibly passionate pushback on us for focusing on Russia. Does 1
disturb you —-- you just sped right past this —-- does it disturb you
that there's an allegation out there and a lawsuit, and Sean Spicer
admitted meeting with these two individuals, that this was discussed
in your White House? That this particular --

MS. SANDERS: He met with members of the media. I don’t find
that to be a strange thing.

Q He met with a member of the media that was pushing --
MS. SANDERS: You guys are all members of the media.

Q He was pushing a story that was later retracted because it
was false. He met with that zeporter and he met with a campaign
donor. Does it disturb you? Deoes it say anything about this White
House, if you entertain that kind of story?

MS. SANDERS: It doesn’'t bother me that the Press Secretary
would take a meeting with somebody involved in the media about a
story. None of that was disclosed. They had a conversation and tha
was the end of it. You guys come to us with stories all day. I'wve
taken meetings with the majority of the people in this room. I don’
always know the nature of the story of which you're coming to talk t
me about. But it's my job to talk to you, to listen. And I'm
responding. The President didn’t have knowledge of this story. The
White House didn’t have any involvement in the story. And beyond
that, it's ongoing litigation that doesn’t involve anybody in the
building, and so I'd refer you to the parties that it does.

Q Sarah, I have two questions for you, because I want to
follow up on something you said yesterday, after my first question.
You were on that flight back from the G20. Did you advise the
President to be truthful in that statement that he was helping ——

MS. SANDERS: I wasn’t part of the conversation regarding the
statement.

0 You were not in the room at the time, or in the area at th
time?

MS. SANDERS: I was in the air. I was on the plane, but I
wasn’t part of the conversation, so I can't speak to anything beyond
that part.

Q Yesterday, you said that the President was joking about hi
comments, putting suspects' heads -- telling police officers they
shouldn’t cover their heads in putting them in the car. Was he
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making a joke about police brutality?

MS. SANDERS: Not at all. I think you guys are jumping and
trying to make something out of nothing. He was simply making a
comment, making a joke. And it was nothing more than that.

Sarah, what's so funny?

Q

Q What's funny about that, Sarah?

Q Should he apologize for that joke?
Q

On that same issue, the head of the DEA wrote immediately
after the President made those remarks -- to officers of the DEA —-
telling them to disregard them, and saying he had an obligation to
speak up when something wrong happened.

MS. SANDERS: It wasn’t a directive. It was a joke. There's a
very big difference.

Q So why was that not clear —-
MS. SANDERS: Olivier.

Q Has the President signed the Russia, North Korea, and Iran
sanctions bill?

MS. SANDERS: I'm sorry, has he signed it?
@] Yes.

MS. SANDERS: He has not. But as we put out a statement earlie
this week, he will. And we'll let you know when the details and
final plan ——

Q What's the delay? What's the delay here? You guys have
had this since Friday. What's holding him back?

MS. SANDERS: There's nothing holding him back. There's a
review process, a legal process. They're going through that, and
he'll sign the bill and we'll let you guys know.

Margaret.

Q Thanks, Sarah. I had two guestions. The first is, there'
a really interesting story out, just before the briefing began, by
Defense One, talking about Air Force One, and it says that the U.S.
Air Force has found an alternative to get the price down, as
President Trump wanted, and that was to buy a pair of Boeing 747
jetliners that were abandoned by a bankrupt Russian airline. Can yo
verify the accuracy of the story? Do you know if that's correct?

MS. SANDERS: I can't at this time. That's something I'd have

—— —_—T = =T - - PRS- | — ke f PR — - msma-
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Q Okay. And then I alsoc wanted just sort of an update on th
new Chief of staff, General Relly. Can you talk to us sort of, in
broad strokes, about the calls and outreach that he's made so far to
leadership in Congress, folks outside of Congress, any governors,
that sort of thing? Can you talk to us broadly about the message
that he's sending and the people that he's talking to both inside an
outside of the administration?

MS. SANDERS: I know he's spoken to a number of members of
Congress as well as a large number of individuals within the staff.
He's taking time to get to know everyone here in the building that h
hasn't met previously through his other role. And working through
setting up new processes and kind of setting the tone, I think, for
White House that, under his leadership, will be very focused on the
President's agenda, as we've been doing the last six months. We're
going to continue on that track and we're going to do that under
General Kelly, and we're very excited to work alongside him in that

process.
Hallie.
Q Sarah, on the President's agenda ——- and I'm just sitting

here and I heard you list off a list of reasons of why you think tha
the media should be focusing on Democrats and not the President. 2n
not to belabor an obvious point, but Hillary Clinton is certainly no
in the Oval Office; Donald Trump is. And there seems to be a trust
deficit that is being created with some on Capitol Hill.

And I want to tell you what Lindsay Graham said this morning

on "The Today Show."” He says, "If this is true™ -- this Washington
Post reporting -- "it was a bad decision by the President, which wil
make us ask more guestions. When you get caught in a lie about one

thing, that makes it hard to say we'll just let the other stuff go."
Is this what is hurting the President's legislative agenda, this
credibility issue on the Hill?

MS. SANDERS: I think what's hurting the legislative agenda is
Congress's inability to get things passed.

Q Can you elaborate on that a little bit, Sarah? Because
clearly there is a concern from some Republicans that the President
is not always being as truthful as he could be. How does he plan to

address that?

MS. SANDERS: I think by being truthful and transparent as he
has every single day.

Go ahead.
Q Thank you, Sarah. I'd like to return to North Rorea. Wit

North Korea continuing to escalate nuclear tensions, can we expect
anv actions from the administration to ratchet up vpressure of action
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on China?

MS. SANDERS: As we've said, we're not going to broadcast
movements on things like that before they take place. But we're
going to continue to work with our allies, continue to work with our
partners. And again, the goals are to stop the nuclear program, sto
the missiles, stop the aggression with North Korea. We're going to
continue looking at the best options and ways to accomplish that.

Q Can you say what some of those options might be?
MS. SANDERS: Not at this time.

John. Sorry, John Gizzi, you had your hand up when I first wen
back ——

Q Thank you, Sarah.
MS. SANDERS: I'm happy to go to somebody else named John.

Q You said yesterday that —— I think you said yesterday that
there would be no reshuffle in the Cabinet, meaning General Sessions
would not move over to the Homeland Security. Is that correct?

MS. SANDERS: Correct.

Q And does that also mean that Secretary of State Kris
Kobach, the vice-chairman of the President's Commission on Electoral
Integrity, would stay in his position and not be considered for
Homeland Security?

MS. SANDERS: I'm not aware of any movements for him. But as
always, when we have a personnel announcement, I'd be happy to share
it with you.

Jon Decker. 8Since we're in the Johns ——

2 Thank you, Sarah. I was hoping just to follow up on North
Korea. I was hoping you could clarify the administration's message
that it has for North Korea. The other day, the President said, whe
asked about North Korea, "We will take care of them. We will take
care of everything.” And a little bit ago, the Secretary of State,
Secretary of State Tillerson, said that the U.S. is trying to
convince North Korea that the U.S. is not your enemy. So which one
is it? Is the President focused on North Korea as an adversary, oOr
is Secretary Tillerson correct that the U.S. is trying to send this
message that the U.S. is not North Korea's enemy?

MS. SANDERS: Look, like I just said a few minutes ago, the big

priorities here, which we'wve laid ocut -- I think this is the third o
fourth time I've done it just today —-- is to stop the nuclear
program, stop the missiles, stop the aggression. That's what we're

focused on in regards to North Korea, and we're going to continue
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pushing on that, and continue working with our allies and partners t
accomplish that and do what is necessary to achieve it.

Q Are they an adversary? Does the President —-

MS. SANDERS: Look, I think in some ways they get to decide by
the actions that they take. If they want to stop their nuclear
program, stop the game, stop the missiles, stop the aggression, then
I think we may be able to find ways to move forward. But those are
the priorities of this administration.

Dave.

Q Sarah, thanks. Secretary Mnuchin had a meeting on the Hil
this morning with Senate leaders about the debt ceiling. Apparently
according to reports, they didn’t get anywhere. Obviously this has
the potential to affect the stock market rally that the President is
so pleased with.

MS. SANDERS: I think the whole country is pleased with it.

Q Yes, that's true. Do you have any reason to believe at
this point that you're going to get the debt ceiling issue done by
the end of September?

MS. SANDERS: Look, to ensure that we have robust economic
growth and promote fiscal discipline, the Trump administration
believes it's important to raise the debt ceiling as soon as
possible. Over the past two decades, members of Congress and
Presidents from both parties have raised the debt ceiling 15 times,
and we look forward to working with Congress to ensure that full
faith and credit of the United States government.

Q Sarah.

MS. SANDERS: April.

Q Thank you.

MS. SANDERS: Since you said my name so politely. (Laughter.)

Q Thank wyou, Sarah.

MS. SANDERS: Somewhat sarcastic.

Q Me being sarcastic? No, never.

MS. SANDERS: Go ahead, April.

Q A1l right. Sarah, when it comes to this joke that the
President said on Friday, you have many organizations -- you have

police organizations, the NAACP, and the American citizens share
they're upset about this. Could there be an apology from the
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Q Well, could you please?

Q Would you?

MS. SANDERS: I’11l let you know if I do.

Q Also, on General Kelly -- you said yesterday that everybod
is now reporting to the President through him. Is that an accurate

characterization?

MS. SANDERS: Right, like I said that General Kelly has full
authority in the White House.

Q So does that mean nobody can wander in to the White House
on their own? Is he going to post somebody outside the Oval Office?

MS. SANDERS: I don’t think anybody can wander into the White
House on their own without Secret Service stepping in.

Q Excuse me —— into the Oval 0Office. Can his daughtexr? Can
his son-in-law? Can Steven Bannon wander into the Oval Office
without -

MS. SANDERS: I don't think anybody just wanders into the Owval
Office. TLook, this is the White House. He’s the President of the
United States of America, and there are processes ——

Q But it’s pretty informal here normally, right? I mean,
people talk to him. They don’t wait to get approval to talk to him.

MS. SANDERS: Look, General EKelly is going to work with the
entire team as he’s been doing over the last couple days. He’s done
a great job of sitting down and talking to individuals about the
needs that they have, the conversations, and putting a structure in
place. There’s nothing abnormal about that.

Q Can top staff talk to the President without the approval o
General RKelly?

MS. SANDERS: I don’'t know that I would say “approval” is the
correct word, but I certainly den’'t think it's like we're getting
permission slips signed. But I do think that there is something to
having a structured process in order —-- just to make things run more
smoothly at the White House.

Q What’'s the President’s reaction to two opposition leaders
being jailed in Venezuela?

MS. SANDERS: Sorry, can you say that again?

Q What is the President’s reaction to the two opposition
leaders being jailed in Venezuela now after the sanctions from
yesterday?
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MS. SANDERS: Owvernight, the regime of the Venezuelan dictator
Maduro detained two leading opposition figures following its
outrageous seizure of power through sham elections this weekend. Th
Vice President spoke with Mr. Lopez just last week, and he and Mr.
Ledezma are political prisoners held unjustly by the Maduro regime.
The United States condemns the actions of the Maduro dictatorship,
and we hold Maduro personally responsible for the health and safety
of both men and any other seized by his dictatorship.

Q Is the President already considering increasing the
sanctions and perhaps going after their oil exports?

MS. SANDERS: Again, I'm not going to broadcast. As Secretary
Mnuchin said yesterday, we’ll consider all options and keep you guys

updated.
QR On healthcare, you said earlier that what's keeping the
President’s agenda from going is Congress and their votes. The

President has said he wants to see healthcare done baefore anything
else, and yet that’s not the message we’ve seen from the Senate
Majority Leader Mitch McConnell in the last few days. Can you
explain the discrepancy between the President and senior Republican
leadership on the Hill when it comes to what should be done next?

MS. SANDERS: As we’'ve said before, we can do a lot of differen
things at one time. We're continuing to focus -—-

Q But they're (inaudible) this things first.

MS. SANDERS: We're continuing to try to push a new healthcare
system. We know that Obamacare is failing. We know that inaction i
simply not okay. We want to continue to make that a priority. We
want to work with Congress to do that. We may look for other ways t
improve healthcare in the meantime.

We're also continuing to focus on tax reform. We’ve been doing
tax reform listening sessions for the last month. We’vwve had
countless meetings with members of Congress, other organizations,
talking about tax reform, infrastructure. We're going to continue t
focus on all of those priorities and move them forward.

Q Will the President support Congress taking CSR payments ou
of his hands? There’s been some suggestion, again, among senior
Republicans that this is appropriate to do given the President’s
threats to stop these payments. They’'re saying they should be taken
out of the executive branch.

MS. SANDERS: I’'d have to get back to you on that.
Q Can vou, please? Because this is something that’s being

discussed pretty aggressively on Capitol Hill. John Thune has talke
about it. Orrin Hatch has talked about it.
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MS. SANDERS: I’'m happy to get back to you about it.
Q Thanks.

MS. SANDERS: Peter.
Q Sarah, very quickly on Seth Rich. Does the President

believe the predicate about original Fox News reporting that Seth
Rich was responsible for the release of DNC emails to WikiLeaks?

MS. SANDERS: I’'m not sure, Peter.

Thanks, guys. We've got a small business event coming up
shortly, and hopefully you’ll all tune in.

END 2:48 P.M
EDT

Unsubscribe

The White Housa - 1800 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW - Washington DC 20500 - 202-258-1111
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(b) (6) ; Treene, Eric (CRT) (DRG] ; Moossy, Robert (CRT)
(b) (6)

Subject: FW: DUE 12 PM TUESDAY - DAG QFRs from 6/13/17 House and Senate Appropriations Hearing
Importance: High
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Tara,

Thank you,
Arati
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White House Press Office

From: White House Press Office

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 1:01 PM

To: Hankey, Mary Blanche (OAG)

Subject: Remarks by President Trump and Vice President Pence at the Presidential

Advisory Commission on Election Integrity Meeting

THE WHITE HOUSE

Office of the Press Secretary

For Immediate Relsase July 18, 2017

REMARKS BY PRESIDENT TRUMP
AND VICE PRESIDENT PENCE
AT THE PRESIDENTIAT. ADVISCORY COMMISSION ON ELECTION INTEGRITY MEETIR

Eisenhower Executive Office Building

11:28 A.M. EDT

THE VICE PRESIDENT: Well, good morning. Please be seated. On
behalf of the First Family, welcome to the White House. 2And welcome
to the inaugural meeting of the Presidential Advisory Commission on
Election Integrity.

Just over two months ago, on May the 11lth, President Trump
signed an executive order to create a commission to, in his words,
help to “promote fair and honest federal elections” —-— the foundatio
of our democracy.

Election integrity matters to every American. President Calvin
Coolidge reminded us, in his words, that the “whole system of
American government rests on the ballot box.” And President Reagan
declared that the “right to vote is the crown jewel of American
liberties.”

By establishing this commission, President Trump is taking
action to ensure that the ballot box remains inviolate, and that the
crown jewel shines brighter than ever before.

At the President’s direction, I'll have the honor to serve as
chairman of this commission. And it's a privilege to convene this
first meeting today. President Trump knows that the integrity of ou
electaoral svstem transcends nartv lines. and T'm arateful this
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commission has brought together a distinguished group of bipartisan
election experts and public officials from federal, state, and the
local level. And together, this bipartisan group will perform a
truly non-partisan service to the American people.

I'd especially like to recognize our vice—-chairman, who you'll
hear more from after the President's remarks, a man whose long
service has established him as a national leader on election
integrity, Kansas Secretary of State Kris Kobach. I also, as a
point of personal privilege, would like to express my thanks and
appreciation to Indian's Secretary of State, Connie Lawson, who join
us as a part of this panel.

President Trump knows that the principle of “one person, one
vote” is foundational to the American system of democracy. This
commission has been charged to study the registration and voting
processes used in federal elections. The commission will identify
the laws, rules, policies, activities, strategies, and practices tha
will enhance the American people’s confidence in the integrity of ou
electoral system. We'll also explore the vulnerabilities in our
system that could lead to improper voter registration and even
improper voting.

This commission, let me be clear — this commission has no
preconceived notions or preordained results. We're fact-finders.
And in the days ahead, we will gather the relevant facts and data,
and at the conclusion of our work, we will present the President wit
a report of our findings.

I'm confident this commission will have a healthy and robust
debate, but the President and I expect nothing less, because
respectful debate is also a hallmark of our democracy. And I know
that we'll find many areas of common ground, as well.

I'm pleased to report that the commission has already started
its work, requesting publicly available data, and we are grateful fo
the more than 30 states that have already indicated their intention
to provide this information, pursuant to the laws of their states.

Today is just the first of several meetings that the commission
will hold in the coming months. Today we will hear from each of the
commission’s members. Each of you brings a unigque perspective based
on your experience and your research, and we welcome your
participation and your insights.

I'd like to note that our commission includes five current and
former secretaries of state. 2And Secretary Robach and I look forwar
to working with each one of you, as the chief election officers from
across America, to foster a collaborative and respectful relationshi
for the benefit of your states’ voters and our nation’s electoral
process.

And finally, as the Commission on Election Integrity begins its
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work, I'd like to personally invite the American people to offer
their public comments and input on our work, and the challenges and
opportunities that face our electoral system.

We want to hear the voice of the American voter —-- because
that’s really what this is all about. You know, it's the greatest
privilege of my life to serve as Vice President to a President who
cares so deeply about the integrity of America’s elections and the
right of each and every AEmerican to see the sanctity of their vote
protected.

This President knows that the success of our democracy depends
on the American people’s confidence in this electoral system. And
the President and I are both confident that this bipartisan
commission will make the strongest democracy in the history of the
world even stronger.

And so with gratitude for his commitment to fair and honest
elections, it is my high honor and distinct privilege to introduce t
all of you the 45th President of the United States of America,
President Donald Trump.

THE PRESIDENT: Thank vou very much. Please, be seated. Mr.
Vice President, distinguished guests, and members of the media: I'm
honored to welcome you here today as the bipartisan Presidential
Advisory Commission on Election Integrity prepares to conduct its
first official meeting. Very, very important.

This commission is tasked with the sacred duty of upholding the
integrity of the ballot box and the principle of "one citizen, one
vote."” Every time voter fraud occurs, it cancels out the vote of a
lawful citizen and undermines democracy. Can’t let that happen. An
form of illegal or fraudulent voting, whether by non-citizens or the
deceased, and any form of voter suppression or intimidation must be
stopped.

I'm pleased that more than 30 states have already agreed to
share the information with the commission and the other states.
That information will be forthcoming. If any state does not want to
share this information, one has to wonder what they’re worried
about. &And I asked the Vice President, I asked the commission: Wha
are they worried about? There’s something. There always is.

This issue is very important to me because, throughout the
campaign and even after it, people would come up to me and exXpress
their concerns about wvoter inconsistencies and irregularities, which
they saw. In some cases, having to do with very large numbers of
people in certain states. All public officials have a profound
responsibility to protect the integrity of the vote. We have no
choice. If we want to make America great again, we have to protect
the integrity of the wote and our voters.

This is not a Democrat or a
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Republican issue, it’s an AEmerican
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